Kimberly Gibbons

IR ¢ R e s e e T iy T —
From: Permitting Department <permitting_department_blueravensolar_com@sunpower.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 11:59 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: 42 Pelican Ct Sanford, NC 27332, David Nutt

Hello,

we just talked on the phone, | wanted to provide some clarification between the license showing up as
complete solar and the plans as blue raven solar.

On August 5, 2024, SunPower Corporation (“Legacy SunPower”), which included its Blue Raven Solar division
and related entities (“BRS”), voluntarily filed for relief under chapter 11 of title 11 in U.S. Bankruptcy Court
(the “Bankruptcy Court”) for the District of Delaware (Case No. 24-11649). On September 24, 2024, the
Bankruptcy Court entered an order [D.l. 605] approving the sale of certain assets to our company, which we
now call SunPower. We bought certain assets of Legacy SunPower’s estate free and clear of all liens, claims,
and encumbrances pursuant to the Bankruptcy Court’s Section 363 Sale Order. These assets included, among
other items, the right to use the SunPower and BRS names and brands within the United States. Our company
also acquired the right to use Legacy SunPower’s stock ticker (SPWR). To reiterate, we acquired these assets
free and clear of any liabilities related to the alleged conduct, debts, etc. of Legacy SunPower.

Simply put - We simply acquired certain assets from legacy SP/BRS, including the rights to the names and
brands within the US.

if need be, we can go ahead and get the plans changed to show as complete solar Inc.

please let me know if you need anything else, happy to help!
thanks!

Nate Eden

Permitting Department

BLUE RAVEN 385.482.0045

permitting.department@blueravensolar.com
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